ITB 17-02
Clay Street Cemetery Maintenance
Questions and Answers
April 18, 2017
1. How many headstones will be added this summer?
Answer: 40+
2. What is the total number of headstones?
Answer: 1600 graves, not all have headstones above ground
3. Can a Sanican be provided?
Answer: No
4. Who is responsible for trash pickup?
Answer: Vendor is responsible for debris and trash removal. City will empty the trash cans on
the grounds and provide containers for sharps pick-up.
5. The required topsoil in the ITB, where does it need to be stored on the premise? Is there
dump truck access?
Answer: Top Soil will need to be stored onsite and covered- area can be determined at a later
time. A pickup truck is the only method for top soil to be delivered.
6. Where is the water access?
Answer: See attached Diagram
7. Which sink holes need to be filled? Is there a certain depth or width they need to be?
Answer: Sink holes will need to be filled on a “as needed basis”
8. Does the grass grow faster at night or day?
Answer: Grass grows faster during the day than at night. This is because it uses the Sun as a
source of energy.
9. Are you scared of the dead, or living?
Answer: Neither
10. They say it’s better to bury your sadness in a graveyard or garden that waits for the spring to
wake from its sleep and burst into green. Is that true?
Answer: It depends on the person.

11. I use to work the graveyard shift. Is that okay?
Answer: Yes
12. I like working at the cemetery. Nobody talks back. Is that okay?
Answer: Yes
13. Did all the bids go out in the email small letter form to fill out?
Answer: All emails are sent out in standard Outlook Calibri 11pt font.

